
 

 

May 5, 2022 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk, Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re:  Mallory v. Norfolk Southern Railway Co., No. 21-1168 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

I represent Petitioner Robert Mallory in the above-captioned case. On behalf 
of both parties, I am writing to request an extension of time for filing the briefs in 
this case, as follows:  
 
Petitioner’s Brief and Joint Appendix:  July 5, 2022 
Respondent’s Brief:    August 26, 2022 
Reply Brief:      September 23, 2022  

 Both parties have consented to this proposed schedule, which would allow the 
case to be set for argument during the October or November sitting. The standard 
seven-day deadline for an amicus curiae brief under Supreme Court Rule 37.3(a) 
will apply. The requested extension would accommodate counsel’s other matters, 
including a three-week trial scheduled to begin in late August. Please let me know if 
you need additional information, and thank you very much for your time and 
assistance in this matter.  

Sincerely, 

 
/s/ Ashley Conrad Keller  
Keller Postman LLC 
150 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 4100 
Chicago, IL 60606 
(312) 741-5222 

cc: Counsel for Respondent 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that, on May 5, 2022, I caused a copy of the foregoing request 
for extension of time for filing the briefs in this case to be served by email and first 
class mail, postage prepaid, on the following counsel of record: 

 
Carter G. Phillips 
Sidley Austin LLP 
1501 K Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 
cphillips@sidley.com 

 
 
/s/ Ashley Conrad Keller  
Keller Postman LLC 
150 N. Riverside Plaza, Suite 4100 
Chicago, IL 60606 
(312) 741-5222 

 


